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OIL CONSERYATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

May 6, 1957

Neville G, Fenrose, Inc.
Fair Bldg.
Fort Worth 2, Tex.

Attn: John P. McNaughton
Gentlemen:

In a letter from you dated February 12, 1957,
you stated that Skelly was taking the casinghead gas
from your Hinton No. 10 in Unit D of Section 13,
T-22=5, R=37-E and that you would file Form C-110
showing them as the gas transporter. We have not as
yet received this form, however.

Your early attention to this matter will be
appreciated.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Re. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
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